Abdul Rehman

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Sir

Vaibhav Jain <service@climatrol.in>

11 October 2024 17:11

Abdul Rehman

Swapnil Sutar; Sandeep Bhat

Re: Revised BOQ for KFC_MUM_T1
08102024160113816_KFC-Chiller-and-Freezer-roomMUMT1.xlsx

PlIs find attached here with Offer for as per trail email.

Regards
Vaibhav

On Thu, 10 Oct 2024 at 16:50, Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@Xk-corp.in> wrote:

Dear Vaibhav,

PFA revised bogq.

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

B | & +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Vaibhav <service@climatrol.in>
Sent: 07 October 2024 17:40
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>




Cec: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Revised BOQ for KFC_ MUM T1

Dear Sir

Pls share the Room Size

In this BOQ Something is missing

Regards

Vaibhav Jain

From: Swapnil Sutar [mailto:swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in]

Sent: 05 October 2024 14:49

Cec: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: FW: Revised BOQ for KFC_ MUM T1

Dear Partner,

Please arrange the quote as per received revised requirement.



Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
B | & +919987022136

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav(@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 05 October 2024 14:24

To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Revised BOQ for KFC MUM T1

Hello Swapnil,

As discussed, PFA Revised BOQ for Freezer & Chiller KFC_ MUM T]1.

Regards,

Ajit R Yadav

8898931514

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,



Worli, Mumbai-400018.
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